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MEMORANDUM

Date: February 28, 2025

To: Members, Board of Supervisors

From: ngela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

Subject: Mayoral (Re)nominations - Successor Agency Commission (commonly known as

the Commission on Community Investment and Infrastructure)

On February 28, 2025, the Office of the Mayor submitted the following (re)nomination packages,
pursuant to Ordinance No. 215-12. These (re)nominations are subject to confirmation by the Board
and not effective until the Board takes action.

(Re)nominations to Successor Agency Commission (commonly known as the Commission on
Community Investment and Infrastructure):

e Rev. Dr. Carolyn Ransom-Scott (Renomination) - term ending November 3, 2028

e Farl Shaddix (Nomination) - term ending November 3, 2028

e Mark A. Miller (Nomination) - term ending November 3, 2026

Pursuant to Board Rule 2.18.2, the Clerk of the Board shall refer the Motions for these matters to
the Rules Committee and work with the Rules Committee Chair to schedule the hearings.

c President Rafael Mandelman - Board of Supervisors
Supervisor Shamann Walton - Chair, Rules Committee, Board of Supervisors
Alisa Somera - Legislative Deputy
Victor Young - Rules Clerk
Brad Russi - Deputy City Attorney
Adam Thongsavat - Mayor’s Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
Andre Adeyemi - Mayor’s Director of Appointments
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